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Program Management Section /C/f%/ MSUOALCEL o
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SUBJECT: US&R General Memorandum 2016-063 — Readiness Assessment Program (RAP)
Ad Hoc Meeting Announcement — September 14-15, 2016

This General Memorandum serves as notice for a meeting to be conducted by members of the National
Urban Search and Rescue (US&R) Response System (the System) Readiness Assessment Program (RAP)
Ad Hoc on September 14-15, 2016, at the FEMA Herndon Warehouse, 13990 Park Center Road,
Herndon, VA 20171.

The RAP Ad Hoc meeting will focus on the initial phase of the Strategic Plan 2016-2020,
Objective 2.6 Evaluation of Readiness utilizing the approved ANSI US&R Standards.

All participants are advised to book your hotel reservations as soon as possible to ensure lodging is
secure.

Nearest Hotel:
Hilton Washington Dulles Airport
13869 Park Center Road, Herndon, Virginia, 20171, TEL: 703-478-2900

Nearest Airport:
Dulles International Airport (IAD)

Attendees:

Co-Chair — Tracy Freeman (VA-TF2)
Co-Chair — Andy Hubert (FEMA)
o Jarvis Willis (CA-TF1)

Joe Crivello (CA-TF3)

Amy Kraska (CA-TF3)

Mike Boyle (CA-TF5)

Rich Ventura (CA-TF5)

Doug Nakama (CA-TF8)

Rod Tyus (CO-TF1)

Jeff Rouse (FL-TF1)

Brandon Webb (FL-TF1)

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo
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http://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/virginia/hilton-washington-dulles-airport-IADAHHF/index.html

US&R General Memorandum 2016-063 — Readiness Assessment Program (RAP) Ad Hoc Meeting
Announcement — September 14-15, 2016

Page 2

Bill Brown (IN-TF1)

Jay Setergren (IN-TF1)
Buddy Ey (MD-TF1)
Jackie Miller (MO-TF1)
Jim Yakimovich (NY-TF1)
Evan Schumann (OH-TF1)
Bill Geyer (TN-TF1)

Jeff Saunders (TX-TF1)
Keith Bevan (UT-TF1)

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo

Questions regarding this meeting may be directed to Tracy Freeman VA-TF2
tfreeman@vbgov.com or Andy Hubert in the US&R Branch at Andrew.Hubert@fema.dhs.gov.

cc:
US&R Strategic Group
US&R Advisory Group
US&R Branch Staff
FEMA Regional/Federal/International ESF #9 Representatives
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